












From: Peter Fox foxy@grapevine.com.au
Subject: RE: Your structures application is approved

Date: 7 January 2017 at 3:05 pm
To: David Keightley david@dara.com.au

Dear David,
Thanks so much for looking after that.
I have forwarded it to Simon Lette.

Happy New Year
Cheers,
Peter

-----Original Message-----
From: David Keightley [mailto:david@dara.com.au] 
Sent: Saturday, 7 January 2017 11:16 AM
To: Peter Fox
Cc: Tanya Wordsworth; Nicolas Brown
Subject: Your structures application is approved 

Hi Peter and Janina

As there have been no objections to your application to extend your ensuite
bathroom and add a storage area, and the time for objections has passed, you
can proceed to the next stage in the process. You will need a Urambi Village
stamp on the plans you submit to ACTPLA, and the signature of either Tanya
or Nic. 

I wish you well with your renovations and hope they proceed smoothly. 

All the best to you both. 

David
----------------------------
David Keightley
55/85 Crozier Circuit
Kambah ACT 2902
02-6296.1092
0414-927.591
----------------------------=



Urambi	Structures	Applica1on	
House	63	

An	applica)on	has	been	made	to	extend	the	ensuite	bathroom	of	house	63	to	make	it	suitable	for	
disabled	use.	A	store	room	is	being	added	to	the	extension.	

During	construc)on	it	may	be	necessary	to	alter	the	plans	in	minor	ways	to	take	account	of	site	
condi)ons.	

The	neighbours	have	indicated	that	they	have	no	objec)ons	to	these	plans.	

Objec)ons	must	be	submiBed	to	the	Execu)ve	CommiBee	or	to	me	by	5pm	on	Friday	6	January.	

Detailed	plans	are	on	the	Community	Centre	no)ceboard.	

David	Keightley	
House	55	(david@dara.com.au)	
12	December	2016	
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From: Michael Robbins mrobbins@home.netspeed.com.au
Subject: Re: Clarification of planned renovation

Date: 16 December 2016 at 2:06 pm
To: Peter Fox foxy@grapevine.com.au
Cc: Simon Lette spl.one@live.com.au, David Keightley david@dara.com.au

Peter,

First, your renovations look like a great idea and I'm glad to see you're making changes that will help you stay in the Village.

As I said I was only looking for clarification, sounds as though you're doing a good job of managing the project.

Well done, not an easy task when lots else is happening.

Cheers, Michael
PS Men who Care aren't meeting next week but will in January (16th)

On 16/12/2016, at 1:22 PM, Peter Fox wrote:

Dear Michael,
The plans as drawn will need some modification.
Simon Lette is the builder who has done several jobs in Urambi to general
acclaim.  He had the plans drawn as preliminary by the drafting firm, but
suggested I submit them subject to minor change, to get the process started.
And the fact that there may be minor changes is noted on the application
posted on the letterboxes.

I too had picked up the problem with having "shiplap weatherboard" facing
the spine and have proposed to Simon that all the external finishes be in
matching Urambi brick except where there is the full length window and the
store room door.

I hope that eases your very valid concerns.

Regards,
Peter

-----Original Message-----
From: Michael Robbins [mailto:mrobbins@home.netspeed.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2016 9:35 AM
To: Peter Fox
Cc: David Keightley; David Hobbes
Subject: Clarification of planned renovation

Peter,

Please clarify what material is to be used for new outside wall of
facing the spine path, and the new wall parallel with the existing
wing wall.

I may have interpreted the plans incorrectly, but if not, then the
plans for your renovations posted on the UVCC notice board seem to to
have an internal inconsistency.
The East Elevation says "Face Bwk to match existing", whereas the
South(Street) Elevation seems to show the same outside wall as
"Shiplap weatherboard".

I can imagine that maybe the plan architect's intention was to use
Bowral Murray Grey bricks with white flush mortar facing the spine
path, and shiplap weatherboard on the east facing wall.

Cheers, Michael


